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Marjory | eonard

Frony: Marjory l.eonard

Senf: Friday, December 18, 2016 11:26 AM

To: Sara Almas

Subject: Fwd: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions Billings to CPUSB

———————— Original message ~------

From: John Brown <jbrown:«:collingwood.ca>

Date: 12-16-2016 11:09 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Marjory Leonard <mleonard-«*collingwood.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions Billings tuv CPUSB

»m; Marjory lL.eonard
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:48 AM

T John Brown
$ ject: W: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions Billings to CPUSB

m: Cindy Shuttleworth
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 12:48 PM
To: Marjory Leonard
¢: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas, Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin
Subject: Re: Request for additional informatiui 1<, conus suwuuns oimngs to CPUSB

it has all the same details as an invoice would provide. Each line item and tax would be visible. That was the
past CFO's way to post it. I'm not sure what youe: e me to do about such postings 5 yvears ago when | was
not the CFO. But ves I believe yvou have the info vou require still from the electronic records.
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What you want is Selutions records. Those are the items ['m not authorized to release that you are truly wanting,
Just to be clear.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 4. 2016. at 12:42 PV, Marjory Leonard - > wrote:

From: Cindy Shuttleworth

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 12:40 PM

To: Marjory Leonard

Cc: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin
Subject: Re: Request for additional informatic.. <. vuius vuruuuns wangs to CPUSB

You also have the budgets. the minutes with variance explanations and the approval of the
charges by the board.

Sent trom my iPhone

On Aug 4. 2016. at 12:38 PM. Marjory Leonard - > Wrote:

From: Cindy Shuttleworth
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Marjory Leonard
Cc: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas Pam Hogg; Larry

Trwin
Subject: Re: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions Billings to CPUSB

That is correct. Before [ arrived it was journal entries. Print them. They are your
"Invoices".

Sent trom my iPhone

On Aug 4. 2016. at 12:14 PM. Marjory Leonard -
wrote:

rom: Cindy Shuttleworth
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 12:11 PM
To: Marjery Leonard
Cc: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas,

Pam Hogg, Larry Irwin
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Subject: RE: Raquest for additional inforination re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB

From: Marjory Leonard

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Cindy Shuttleworth

Cc: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas

Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB

From: Cindy Shuttleworth

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:19 AM

To: Marjory Leonard

~ Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas

Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB

From: Marjory Leonard

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Cindy Shuttleworth

Cc: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas,

Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re: Colius Solutions
Billin  to CPL 3
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From: Cindy Shuttleworth

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Marjory Leonard

Cc: Michael Switzer; John Brown; Sara Almas

Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB

From: Marjory Lecnard

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:11 AM

To: Cindy Shuttleworth

Subject: Re: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB

Cindy I beg to ditfer. We have been unable to find invoices or

backup materials for virtually the entire fiscal 2012 tor charges

from solutions to the Town for the shared salaries. The figures we
mpiled were from your journal entries.

-------- Original message -----~--
From: Cindy Shuttleworth g
Date: 04-08-2016 11:06 AN ivovi t=un-uin

hael

m Hogg
Supject: K Kequest Ior aaditional intormation re: Cotlus
Solutions Billings to CPUSB
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From: John Brown
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Cindy Shuttleworth
Cc: Mariarv | ennard: Michael Switzer; Sara Almas;
Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin
r additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB
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From: Cindy Shuttleworth
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:30 AM
B wvn
Cc: Mariorv | eonard: Michael Switzer; Sara Almas;
Pam Hogg; Larry Irwin
suuject: ~oi keyuest or additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB

[=))
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Our understanding is that a director of Colius PowerStreamn,
an OBCA corporation, is entitled to receive corporate
information as set out in the OBCA, and corporate
information necessary for the director to meet their duty of
care to the corporation. We also understand that it is the
responsibility of the Board of Directors not executive
management to decide what information a director is entitled
to receive. We question whether you, as a director, are
entitled to receive the information that you have requested
as it is personal information about identifiable employees of
Collus PowerStream. In our view, you are not entitled to that
information under the OBCA and you probably do not need
that information to make any decision that would be in the
best interests of the corporation. Accordingly, we are going
to refer your request to the next meeting of the Board of

[ ectors.

From: John Brown

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:27 AM

To: Cindy Shuttleworth

Cc: Marjory Leonard; Michael Switzer

St ject: FW: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions
Billings to CPUSB
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From: Michael Switzer
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:09 AM

To: John Brown
Subject: FW: Reguest for additional information re: Colius Solutions

Billings to CPUSB

From: Cindy Shuttleworth
3 Thurs 1, August 2016 8: AM
To: Michael Switzer
Cc: Marjory Leonard
Su ect: RE: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions

Billings to CPUSB
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From: Michael Switzer

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Cindy Shuttleworth

Cc: Marjory Leonard

Subject: Request for additional information re: Collus Solutions Billings
to CPUSB

Hi Cindy.

[ hope this email finds you well.

[ have attached twenty sp dsheets that show  tailed transactions
of'the following ( USB accounts from 2011 to 2014,

General & Admin Salaries & Expenses (2011 - 2012)
Executive Salaries & Expenses (2011 - 2012)

Customer Service Expense (2011 - 2012)

Customer Billing Expense (2011 - 2012)

Wages — Collecting General Billing & Col (2013 - 2014)

Wages — Billing General Billing& Collec (2013 2014)
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Wages - Cust serv General Billing & Col (2013 - 201
Wages - Executive General Administration (2013-2014)
Wages — GIS Engineering General Admin (2013 — 2014)

Wages — [T General Information Technolo (2013 — 2014)

[ have been directed by the Treasurer of the Town ot Collingwood
to determine how the charges from Solutions to CPUSB
(highlighted in yellow) were determined. If you could please
provide detailed backup supporting how these charges were
determined that would be very much appreciated. We are seeking
this information as part of our 2017 budget preparations. The
Town's practice is to review the 3 year comparative balances for
each account to determine if there are any trends that need to be
factored into the budget. In order to do this for the water
department we require details on how the amounts billed to Water
trom Collus Solutions were determined.

Thank you in advance for your help.

Best regards.

Mike

Michael Switzer. cpa ¢
Manager of Finance, Treasury

Town ot Collingwood
97 Hurontario St.. P.O. Box 157

Collingwood. ON L9Y 375
T. 705-445-1030 Ext. 3289 | F. 703-445-2448

Email |
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This transmission may contain information that is subject to or exempt from disclosure pursuant to the
Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and other applicable law. The information
contained in and/or attached to this transmission is intended solely for the intended recipient. [f you are not the
intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any disclosure, photocopying. distribution. or dissemination of
the contents, in whole or in part. is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error.
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies
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